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Eckoff, Michael

From: Mark Groothouse <MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 10:08 AM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Subject: RE: Training Records for Used Oil Processing

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Perfect, just wanting to confirm I had the correct email address. I will wait for the report. 
 
Best Regards, 
Mark 
 

 
Mark Groothouse | Facility Manager - Port Canaveral | Cliff Berry, Inc. | MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com | 
(321) 639-4199 Ext 7006 

From: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:55 AM 
To: Mark Groothouse <MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Training Records for Used Oil Processing 
 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL 

Good morning Mr. Groothouse, 
 
I apologize for not responding sooner.  I did get the training records.  Thank you! 
 
I have not completed the report yet. 
 
Thank you, 
Michael 
 

From: Mark Groothouse <MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:29 AM 
To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: FW: Training Records for Used Oil Processing 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Good morning,  
 
Checking to make sure you received these when sent to you on 6 Sept. 2022? Also, can you send me a copy of your 
report? 
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Best Regards, 
Mark 
 

 
Mark Groothouse | Facility Manager - Port Canaveral | Cliff Berry, Inc. | MGroothouse@cliffberryinc.com | 
(321) 639-4199 Ext 7006 

From: Mark Groothouse  
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 9:11 AM 
To: 'Michael.eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov' <Michael.eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Training Records for Used Oil Processing 
 
Good morning Mr. Eckoff, 
 
Please find attached training records for the used oil processing. I apologize I was unable to be there last week, but was 
in training at our home office. All training records have been requested from our safety dept. and copies have been 
placed in the used oil transportation and processing training book for future reference. 
 
If you should need anything else, please don’t hesitate to ask. 
 
Best Regards, 
Mark 
 

 


